/| Md. Yezzum Hosain

From: Moniruzzaman Badsha <badsha@fiatfashion.net>

Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2018 3:31 PM

To: Md. Yezzum Hosain

Cc: admin@fiatfashion.net; Habibur Rahman; haroon; Sabbir Ahmed
Subject: Re: installation material BOQ of Fiat Fashion

Dear Mr. Yezzum,

Thanks for your quotation.

We are pleased to accept your offer and requesting you to further proceedings.

Pls send some one to our head office tomorrow afternoon to collect the advanced cheque.
We want your kind cooperation so that we can commission our generator within next Friday.

Thanks & Regards

Md. Moniruzzaman Badsha
Managing Director

Fiat Fashion Limited
Phone:+880 29861804

Cell no:+8801713024951

On Feb 27, 2018, at 3:18 PM, Md. Yezzum Hosain <yezzum@cross-world.com> wrote:

As per our today’s meeting , here is attached Your Commissioning Material BOQ.
Need your Approval ASAP for moving forward the production.
Thank you for understanding

Thanks & Best regards,

'Y

Md Yezzum Hosain | CROSS WORLD GROUP | Engineer , Project Division| Plot 1/B, Road
90, Gulshan - 2, Dhaka 1212, Bangladesh | phone: +880 2 5881 1858, 989 1442 | fax: +880 2
5881 5160 | cell: +880 17555 14778 | email: yezzum@cross-world.com web: www.cross-
world.com

5—% please consider the environment before printing this email.

From: Md. Yezzum Hosain [mailto:yezzum @cross-world.com]
Sent: Sunday, February 25, 2018 2:30 PM

To: 'admin@fiatfashion.net'

Subject: installation material BOQ

Dear Sir
Please notice the attached installation material BOQ for 400KVA Diesel Generator.

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

5-% please consider the environment before printing this email.

<Fiat Fashion BOQ FF_400.pdf>



